From: Lynch, Terry

Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2008 5:05 p.m.

To: 'djohnston@doc.govt.nz'; “turva@tpk.govl.nz'; ‘ginny.mclean@mfe.govt.nz'
Subject: Proposal to amend section 13 of the of the Fisheries Act 1996

Kia ora koutou / //’> PR

The attached briefing document provides you with information on n{ﬁf\geﬁt/ (A
problem with the Fisheries Act 1996 identified in a recent rew {}}?nsterlfa\l \\\_/ )
ce\o

decision aon catch limits by the High Court. In response to ad e legal Z/
implications of the Court findings, we were asked to prepa urgént paper fcw? ~
Cabinet and seek to involve other agencies in subsequ/ent.\stage f the f)mcess to

address this problem.
The Minister of Fisheries, with Cabinat endorsame w:ad that_aigfl\ckphéﬂ

for amendment of the Act be prepared urgently/ jistry wi Sud
ensure that agencies with an interest in this i issus e,edem@t\e ogpprtumty to
engage in the process, despite what will ms&(ftataly e’a Co/rnﬁl'esfse‘d%rmeframe,
Lo ensure Lhal: \\\\ M
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e The problems with thﬁé\c‘t\mwetl dalned\;pgpundersLood
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Interested par‘lflfe:s ha\\f\g:’a}t oppﬂ?\\t&;{{\g\;{;ontrlbute to the solution
s Agencies ar,@’/“ovrded with pcg;\a' ?té information on both the

process goi orward a progress made.

The Ministry will provnﬂ@//am sarly oppo/rtu m\ty\te) meet with government agency

staff to provide a full, |ef| and arlswer aﬂy guestions.

The Ministry invitesy S youy rgamsa/‘()?\c firm a primary contact for

communlcatgk?r is/issue ar{ de those details to the Ministry by return

email as soon a&k ssible, mdrt. ing'a de:ned level of engagement with the

Mmlstry eﬁ\thm er. O\ o
1 look FORME}’U ;crvour engagemant in addressing this matter over the coming
weeks

O\

OuF. e.ng/g ent w:th{tug/ké‘hoiders on this matter will need to be dealt with
/ /We asﬁtt‘i'ra\l j‘l’fl[ we have determined a process and advised

o’rders e(th:s&yfo?x do not discuss this material with anyone outside of the

< £ vgrnmep{%;gt:ge,s on this email distribution list.
\ A\jaanks féryour help
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